
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 

Chico, CA 95928 
 
 MEETING AGENDA 
 
 May 18, 2017 
 2:00 p.m. 
The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 
 - - - - - - - - - - 
If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Board of Directors to make reasonable arrangements.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 17-1C 
 
 ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3.1 Minutes of Meeting on February 16, 2016. 

 
3.2 BCAHDC financial report 

 
3.3 Tax Credit report 

3.3.1 Walker Commons 2017 HOME AUDIT Summary 
3.3.2 1200 Park Ave 2017 HOME AUDIT Summary 
3.3.3 Gridley Springs I Monthly Operating Statement 

 
3.4 Cordillera Apartments report 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

 
5.1 Gridley Springs I Audit Report – Accept FY2016 Audit Report. 
 

Recommendation:   Motion  

1



5.2 Harvest Park Audit Report – Accept FY2016 Audit Report. 

Recommendation:   Motion 

5.3 1200 Park Avenue Audit Report – Accept FY2016 Audit Report 

Recommendation:   Motion   

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION

8. SPECIAL REPORTS

9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION

12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR

Next meeting – August 17, 2017.

13. ADJOURNMENT

2



 
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
February 16, 2017 

 
 
Director Moravec called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development 
Corporation (BCAHDC) to order at 2:48 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for Directors: Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne Jones, 
Laura Moravec, and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Executive Secretary Marysol Perez, Deputy 
Director Larry Guanzon, Administrative Operations Director Tamra Young, and Public Housing 
Resident Loren Freeman. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
Secretary Perez, informed those present that item 5.2 Chico Housing Development – CHIP 
partnership, should not be on the agenda; item was entered in error. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Hamman moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented. Director Hart 
seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Corporate Services Agreement – The Corporate Services Agreement between 
HACB and Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
(BCAHDC) sets out both the rates of compensation and a contract maximum, 
BCAHDC seeks acceptance of the rates effective March 1, 2017. The HACB also 
seeks to maintain its contract maximum, which is currently set at $15,000 per 
year, extending from October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. 

 
 

3



*MOTION* 
Director Jones moved to accept HACB’s proposed billing rates, such rates to become effective 
March 1, 2017, and to further accept continuance of the total annual compensation authorization 
in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 for the year extending from October 1, 2016 through 
September 30, 2017. Director Anderson seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 
Next Meeting – May 18, 2017. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Hamman moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Hart seconded.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 3:03 p.m. 
 
Dated:  February 16, 2017.    
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

4



5



6



MEMO 
 
Date:             May 12, 2017 
 
To:  BCAHDC Board of Directors 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
Subject: Status Report – LIHTC Properties & Cordillera Apartments 
   

• Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled) 
• 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior) 
• Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, family) 

                              
Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, Senior & Disabled, MGP: BCAHDC, 
PM: AWI) – The property at this time has decreased its vacancy to one (1) unit. Nancy Winter, 
the new on-site manager, is transitioning into her new role. A new maintenance person is still 
being sought by AWI. We had various areas where we had roof leaks and we are in the process 
of having a roofer assess and repair. We are looking at fencing the resident garden area due to 
destructive impacts from the homeless, including sanitation issues and loss of plants. ADA 
parking lot improvements and buildings siding replacements are being planned for 2017. 
Management is working with AWI on a transition plan to a no-smoking policy for the property. 
 
1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, Senior, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: Winn 
Residential) – This property currently has no (0) vacancies. The property has stabilized under the 
work of Site Manager Roberto Rojas. Winn Residential has requested a management fee 
increase; we are investigating current market management fees and structures. 
 
Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM Winn 
Residential) – Harvest Park currently has zero (0) vacancies. The property continues operations 
per budget. A new on-site manager has been hired, by the name of Sarah Bercher. The former 
manager, Jennifer Dormandy, has been transferred to Parkside Terrace Apts, Chico, another 
WinnResidential-managed property not affiliated with the HACB. 
 
Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (24 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: US 
Residential) – There currently is no (0) vacancy at the property.  A drive by shooting occurred 
recently and we are awaiting the report from the police department and USRG, our 3rd party 
management company. No one was injured but we believe the exterior of the building saw 
damage. Please see the brief USRG monthly owner’s report, following. 
 
Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, Family, Owner: BCAHDC, PM: RSC Assoc.) The 
property has no (0) vacancies at this time. Please find RSC Associates’ monthly report following. 
We will continue to make capital improvements as cash flow allows: replacing patios railings 
and exterior windows, and completing exterior painting, all targeted to upgrade the property’s 
curb appeal and valuation.  

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



	  

March	  7,	  2017	  
	  
	  
Larry	  Guanzon	  
Housing	  Authority	  of	  the	  County	  of	  Butte	  
2039	  Forest	  Avenue	  
Chico	  CA	  95928	  
	  
RE:	  	  Walker	  Commons,	  2017	  Property	  Owner	  Certification	  of	  Compliance	  with	  HOME	  Regulations	  
	  
Dear	  Mr.	  Guanzon,	  
	  
We	  have	  completed	  our	  HOME	  2017	  monitoring	  review	  of	  the	  above-‐referenced	  property	  in	  compliance	  
with	  HOME	  regulation	  24	  CFR	  92.504(d)(1)(ii)(C).	  Thank	  you	  for	  submitting	  the	  completed	  annual	  
property	  owner	  certification.	  We	  do	  not	  have	  any	  questions	  or	  findings	  regarding	  this	  item.	  
	  
Please	  let	  me	  know	  if	  you	  have	  any	  questions	  about	  the	  annual	  certification	  process.	  	  I	  can	  be	  reached	  at	  the	  
email	  address	  above,	  or	  by	  phone	  at	  530-‐513-‐3116.	  
	  
Thank	  you,	  

	  
James	  Coles	  
HOME	  Monitoring	  Consultant	  for	  the	  City	  of	  Chico	  
	  

21



	  

March	  7,	  2017	  
	  
	  
Larry	  Guanzon	  
Housing	  Authority	  of	  the	  County	  of	  Butte	  
2039	  Forest	  Avenue	  
Chico	  CA	  95928	  
	  
RE:	  	  1200	  Park	  Avenue,	  2017	  Property	  Owner	  Certification	  of	  Compliance	  with	  HOME	  Regulations	  
	  
Dear	  Mr.	  Guanzon,	  
	  
We	  have	  completed	  our	  HOME	  2017	  monitoring	  review	  of	  the	  above-‐referenced	  property	  in	  compliance	  
with	  HOME	  regulations	  24	  CFR	  92.504(d)(1)(ii)	  (C)	  and	  92.504(d)(2).	  Thank	  you	  for	  submitting	  the	  
completed	  annual	  property	  owner	  certification	  and	  2015	  financial	  audit	  for	  the	  property.	  We	  do	  not	  have	  
any	  questions	  or	  findings	  regarding	  either	  item.	  
	  
Please	  let	  me	  know	  if	  you	  have	  any	  questions	  about	  the	  annual	  certification	  process.	  	  I	  can	  be	  reached	  at	  the	  
email	  address	  above,	  or	  by	  phone	  at	  530-‐513-‐3116.	  
	  
Thank	  you,	  

	  
James	  Coles	  
HOME	  Monitoring	  Consultant	  for	  the	  City	  of	  Chico	  

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Financial Statements 
(With Supplementary Information)  
and Independent Auditor's Report 

 
December 31, 2016 and 2015  

74



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Index 
 
 

1 

Page 

Independent Auditor's Report 2 

Financial Statements 

Balance Sheets 4 

Statements of Operations 5 

Statements of Partners' Equity (Deficit) 6 

Statements of Cash Flows 7 

Notes to Financial Statements 8 

Supplementary Information 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 18 

 

75



 

2 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Partners 
Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chico Harvest Park, L.P., which comprise 
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of operations, 
partners' equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Chico Harvest Park, L.P. as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Adoption of New Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in 2016 Chico Harvest Park, L.P. adopted a new 
accounting principle related to the presentation of debt issuance costs. Our report is not modified with 
respect to this matter. 

76



 

3 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying supplementary information on pages 18 and 19 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

 
 
 
Sacramento, California 
February 28, 2017 

 

77



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Balance Sheets 
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
4 

Assets

2016 2015

Investment in rental property, net 14,633,096$     15,329,307$     
Cash 345,788           174,516            
Restricted cash

Escrows 27,971             26,978              
Tenants' security deposits 52,100             52,400              
Replacement reserve 77,929             49,918              
Other reserves 341,535           339,211            

Total restricted cash 499,535           468,507            

Tenants' accounts receivable, net 3,384               4,394                
Prepaid expenses 7,288               6,725                
Tax credit monitoring fees, net 35,773             38,755              
Due from affiliates -                   396                   

Total assets 15,524,864$      16,022,600$      

Liabilities and Partners' Equity (Deficit)

Liabilities
Accounts payable - operations 20,534$            32,300$            
Accrued property management fees 3,385               3,487                
Other accrued liabilities 30,336             18,948              
Accrued interest - first mortgage 68,420             69,008              
Accrued interest - other loans 724,374           561,787            
Tenants’ security deposits liability 50,000             51,000              
Payable to general partner and affiliates 55,800             25,500              
Annual fee payable to the investor limited partner 12,173             3,978                
Mortgages and notes payable, net 13,377,624      13,360,541       
Other liabilities - construction 5,950               22,538              

Total liabilities 14,348,596      14,149,087       

Contingencies -                   -                   

Partners' equity (deficit) 1,176,268        1,873,513         

Total liabilities and partners' equity (deficit) 15,524,864$      16,022,600$      

78



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Operations 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
5 

2016 2015

Revenue
Rental income 809,688$          786,527$          
Vacancies and concessions (15,365)           (12,481)            
Other operating income 30,591             21,042              

Total revenue 824,914           795,088            

Operating expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 91,811             79,351              
Repairs and maintenance 70,960             77,053              
Utilities 67,239             89,565              
Property management fee 38,478             37,422              
Real estate taxes 2,395               72                     
Property insurance 28,736             28,028              
Miscellaneous operating expenses 78,492             86,155              

Total operating expenses 378,111           397,646            

Net operating income (loss) 446,803           397,442            

Other income (expense)
Interest income 21                     11                     
Interest expense - first mortgage (175,355)         (177,308)          
Interest expense - other loans (191,440)         (189,860)          
Other financial income (expense) (87,663)           (92,307)            
Miscellaneous other income (expense) 48,077             70,068              
Annual fee payable to the investor limited partner (8,195)             (7,957)              
Other related party fees and expenses (30,300)           (612,995)          
Depreciation (696,211)         (695,741)          
Amortization (2,982)             (2,982)              

Total other income (expense) (1,144,048)      (1,709,071)       

Net loss (697,245)$         (1,311,629)$      
 

79



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Partners' Equity (Deficit) 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
6 

Administrative 
general partner

Managing 
general partner

Investor limited 
partner

Total partners' 
equity (deficit)

Balance,
  December 31, 2014 (75)$                  (75)$                  1,998,592$        1,998,442$        

Net loss (65)                   (66)                  (1,311,498)      (1,311,629)       

Contributions -                   -                  1,186,700        1,186,700         

Balance,
  December 31, 2015 (140)                  (141)                  1,873,794          1,873,513          

Net loss (35)                   (35)                  (697,175)         (697,245)          

Balance,
  December 31, 2016 (175)$                (176)$                1,176,619$        1,176,268$        

Partners' percentage of 
partnership losses 0.005% 0.005% 99.99% 100.00%

 

80



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Cash Flows 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
7 

2016 2015
Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss (697,245)$         (1,311,629)$      
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities

Depreciation 696,211           695,741            
Amortization 2,982                2,982                
Amortization of debt issuance costs 38,230             39,293              
Bad debt 18,019             18,972              
Write off of accounts payable (16,588)              -                     
Changes in

Escrows (993)                  (26,978)             
Tenants' accounts receivable (17,009)            (17,562)             
Prepaid expenses (563)                  4                       
Due from affiliates 396                   902                   
Accounts payable - operations (11,766)            16,534              
Accrued property management fees (102)                  (181)                  
Prepaid rent 11,388             2,281                
Accrued interest - first mortgage (588)                  -                    
Accrued interest - other loans 191,440           189,860            
Tenants’ security deposits liability, net (700)                  1,200                
Payable to general partner and affiliates 30,300             (261,575)           
Annual fee payable to investor limited partner 8,195                (11,247)             
Developer fee interest -                    (21,200)             

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 251,607           (682,603)           

Cash flows from investing activities
Expenditures on rental property paid -                    (1,081)               
Payment of developer fee -                    (638,547)           
Deposits to replacement reserve (28,011)            (49,918)             
Withdrawals from other reserve (2,324)               21,100              

Net cash used in investing activities (30,335)            (668,446)           

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of mortgage notes payable (50,000)            -                    
Contributions from partners -                    1,186,700         
Financing costs paid -                    (19,765)             
Refund of financing costs received from lender 43,000              

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (50,000)            1,209,935         

Net increase (decrease) in cash 171,272           (141,114)           

Cash, beginning 174,516           315,630            

Cash, end 345,788$           174,516$           

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest 137,713$          159,215$          

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities
Accrued interest converted to loan principal 28,853$            -$                  

 
81



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

8 

Note 1 - Organization and nature of operations 

Chico Harvest Park, L.P. (the "Partnership") was formed as a limited partnership under the laws of 
the State of California on August 29, 2011 for the purpose of investing in and acquiring a fee 
interest in the land, constructing, developing, owning, improving, leasing, maintaining, operating, 
financing, mortgaging, and encumbering a residential rental housing project (the "Project"). The 
Project completed construction and commenced operating on December 30, 2013. The Project 
consists of 90 units located in Chico, California. The Project is currently operating under the name 
of Harvest Park. 

The partnership agreement was amended and restated on January 1, 2013, from which date the 
Partnership consists of an administrative general partner, Chico Harvest Park, LLC, which owns 
0.0050%, a managing general partner, Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation, 
which owns 0.0050%, and one investor limited partner, R4 HP Acquisition LLC, which owns 
99.99%. All profits, losses and credits, except those gains and losses referred to in Section 7.2 of 
the amended partnership agreement (the "partnership agreement"), shall be allocated to the 
partners in accordance with their percentage interests. 

Each building of the Project qualified for and has been allocated low-income housing tax credits 
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42"), which regulates the use of the Project 
as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. Each building of the Project 
must meet the provisions of the regulations during each of the 15 consecutive years in order to 
remain qualified to receive the tax credits. In addition the Partnership entered into an extended use 
regulatory agreement with the California tax credit agency which requires the use of the project in 
accordance with Section 42 for a minimum number of years even after disposition of the buildings 
by the Partnership.  

The partnership agreement provides that the Partnership shall continue in existence until December 
31, 2073, unless sooner dissolved and terminated by provisions of the partnership agreement or by 
operation of law. 

Note 2 - Significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, 
income is recognized as earned and expenses as incurred, regardless of the timing of payments. 

Tenants' accounts receivable 
Tenants' accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
Management's estimate of the allowance is based on historical collection experience and a review 
of the current status of tenants' accounts receivable. It is reasonably possible that management's 
estimate of the allowance will change. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the allowance for 
doubtful accounts was $16,983 and $3,384, respectively. 

82



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

9 

Investment in rental property 
Rental property is stated at cost and includes all cost of development and construction of the 
Project. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expenses as incurred while major 
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Upon disposal of depreciable property, the appropriate 
property accounts are reduced by the related costs and accumulated depreciation. The resulting 
gains and losses will be reflected in the statement of operations. Depreciation is provided using the 
following methods and estimated useful lives: 

Estimated
Method useful lives

Building and improvements Straight-line 40 years
Land improvements Straight-line 15 years
Building equipment Straight-line 5 years

 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
The Partnership reviews its rental property for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. When recovery 
is reviewed, if the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the property are less than 
its carrying amount, management compares the carrying amount of the property to its fair value in 
order to determine whether an impairment loss has occurred. The amount of the impairment loss is 
equal to the excess of the asset's carrying value over its estimated fair value. No impairment losses 
have been recognized during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. 

Deferred fees and amortization 
Tax credit monitoring fees totaling $44,727 are being amortized over the compliance period using 
the straight-line method. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, accumulated amortization was $8,954 
and $5,972, respectively. 

Estimated amortization expense for each of the next five years following December 31, 2016 is 
$2,982 per year. 

Rental income 
Rental income is recognized as rents become due. Rental payments received in advance are 
deferred until earned. All leases between the Partnership and the tenants of the property are 
operating leases. 

Advertising costs 
Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred. 

Debt issuance costs 
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a direct deduction from the 
face amount of the mortgage loan payable to which such costs relate. Amortization of debt issuance 
costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is computed using an imputed interest 
rate on the related loan. 

Income taxes 
The Partnership is a pass-through entity for income tax purposes and, is not subject to income 
taxes. All items of taxable income, deductions and tax credits are passed through to and are 
reported by its owners on their respective income tax returns. The Partnership's federal tax status 
as a pass-through entity is based on its legal status as a Partnership. The Partnership is required to 

83



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

10 

file and does file tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and other taxing authorities. 
Accordingly, these financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and the 
Partnership has no other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure.  Income tax returns 
filed by the Partnership are subject to examination by the IRS for a period of three years. While no 
income tax returns are currently being examined by the IRS, tax years since 2013 remain open. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Change in accounting principle 
During 2016 the Partnership adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update 2015-03, 
Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs ("ASU 2015-03"), which modifies the 
presentation of debt issuance costs and the related amortization. The change in accounting under 
ASU 2015-03 improves the reporting of debt issuance costs by no longer reporting them as assets. 
It also improves the reporting of the related amortization by including it as a component of interest 
expense. ASU 2015-03 has been adopted by the Partnership on a retrospective basis. As a result, 
total assets as well as loans payable for the year ended December 31, 2015 have been reduced by 
the effect of the reclassification of debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization of 
$356,854. 

Reclassifications 
Certain items from the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 
current year presentation. 

Note 3 - Investment in rental property, net 

Rental property is comprised of the following as of December 31: 

2016 2015

Land 1,375,634$       1,375,634$        
Land improvements 2,082,769        2,082,769          
Buildings and improvements 11,974,275      11,974,275        
Furniture and equipment 1,290,016        1,290,016          

Subtotal 16,722,694      16,722,694        
Accumulated depreciation (2,089,598)      (1,393,387)        

Net 14,633,096$     15,329,307$      
 

Note 4 - Restricted cash 

Replacement reserve 
The Partnership is required to make monthly deposits to a replacement reserve account for use in 
funding future maintenance and replacement costs. Beginning from the conversion of the 
construction loan to permanent financing, monthly deposits are required based upon an initial 
amount of $300 per unit per year. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balance in the 

84



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

11 

replacement reserve account is $77,929 and $49,918, respectively. The replacement reserve 
activity is as follows: 

2016 2015

Balance, January 1 49,918$            -$                 
Deposits 27,990             49,913              
Interest income 21                    5                       

Balance, Decenber 31 77,929$            49,918$            
 

Operating reserve 
Pursuant to the partnership agreement, the Partnership is required to establish an operating 
reserve concurrent with the Rental Achievement Installment from the investor limited partner in the 
amount of $250,000. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balance in the operating reserve is 
$250,000 and $250,000, respectively, and is included in other reserves on the balance sheets. 

Other reserves 
Other reserves on deposit with Wells Fargo Corporate Trust Services are comprised of the following 
at December 31: 

2016 2015

Interest account 63,057             63,546              
Borrower equity account 2,312               2,312                
Principal redemption account 20,833             20,833              
Fee's account 5,333               2,520                

91,535$            89,211$            
 

Note 5 - Related party transactions 

Capital contributions 
Capital contributions amounting to $5,019,000 are due from the limited partner when certain 
milestones are achieved as disclosed in the partnership agreement. The capital contributions due 
from the limited partner are subject to adjustments as defined in the partnership agreement. During 
2016 and 2015, the limited partner contributed $0 and $1,186,700, respectively. As of December 
31, 2016, all capital contributions have been received. 

Capital contributions amounting to $100 are due from the general partners. As of December 31, 
2016 and 2015, the entire amount remains due. 

Developer fee 
The Partnership entered into a development agreement with an affiliate of the administrative 
general partner for services rendered in overseeing the development and construction of the Project 
until all development work is complete. The total fee was $2,182,816; however, due to the 
limitations imposed by the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee, only $1,995,743 has been 
earned and capitalized as a cost of the rental property. The developer fee was paid in full during the 
year ended December 2015. 

85



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

12 

Managing general partner fee 
The Partnership entered into an agreement with the managing general partner for its services in 
monitoring the tenants and performing other duties as managing general partner, as defined in the 
partnership agreement. The annual fee is $20,000. The fee is cumulative and payable only from the 
available cash flow of the Partnership, as defined in the partnership agreement. However, while the 
developer fee is outstanding, an $11,000 portion shall not be payable or accrue. For the years 
ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, $20,000 and $20,000, respectively, was 
incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, $35,500 and $15,500, respectively, 
remains due and is included in payable to general partner and affiliates in the balance sheets. 

Administrative general partner fee  
The Partnership shall pay a fee to the administrative general partner for services rendered as 
defined in the partnership agreement. The annual fee is $10,000, with annual increases of 3%. The 
fee is cumulative and payable only from the available cash flow or capital transaction proceeds of 
the Partnership, as defined in the partnership agreement. However, while the developer fee is 
outstanding, the fee shall not be payable or accrue. The annual fee plus any other distributions to 
the administrative general partner is not to exceed 84.995% of cash flow distributed to the partners. 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, $10,300  and $10,000, respectively, was 
incurred. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, $20,300 and $10,000, respectively, remains due and 
is included in payable to general partner and affiliates in the balance sheets. 

Annual local administration fee 
The Partnership is to pay an annual asset management fee to the investor limited partner for its 
services in monitoring the operations of the Partnership. The fee is cumulative and payable only 
from the available cash flow or capital transaction proceeds of the Partnership, as defined in the 
partnership agreement. The annual fee is $7,500 with annual increases of 3%. For the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, $8,195 and $7,957, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, $12,173 and $3,978, respectively, remains payable. 

Lease-up fee 
In consideration for services rendered in connection with supervising the lease-up of the Project 
through the date of Rental Achievement, as defined, but no later than two years following the 
completion date, the administrative general partner shall earn the lease-up fee as defined in the 
partnership agreement. The Partnership shall not pay any portion of the lease up fee until rental 
achievement, as defined in the Partnership, has occurred. For the years ended December 31, 2016 
and 2015, $0 and $582,995, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 2016 
and 2015, no amount is due. 

Cash flow distributions 
As defined in the partnership agreement, cash flow, if available with respect to any Partnership 
accounting year, shall be applied or distributed annually, within 60 days after the end of the 
Partnership Accounting Year, but in no event earlier than the filing of the Partnership tax return for 
such year. Net cash flow is to be distributed as follows: 

1. To the investor limited partner, any unpaid but accrued annual local administrative fees; 

2. To replenish the operating reserve to the extent any withdrawals have been made; 

3. To repay any loan payable to any Partner, including voluntary loans, other than loans 
payable to the general partner or its affiliates, applied first to accrued interest and then to 
principal; 

86



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

13 

4. To the management agent, an amount equal to any accrued and unpaid deferred 
management fees; 

5. To the managing general partner, an amount equal to $9,000 of the MGP partnership 
management fee; 

6. To the developer, an amount equal to all accrued but unpaid interest and principal in respect 
of the deferred development fee, applied first to accrued interest and then to principal; 

7. To the managing general partner, an amount equal to $11,000 of the MGP partnership 
management fee and any accrued and unpaid MGP partnership management fee; 

8. To the administrative general partner, any unpaid but accrued AGP partnership 
management fees; 

9. To repay any voluntary loan payable to the general partner or its affiliates, applied first to 
accrued interest and then to principal; 

10. To the person making an operating deficit loan, to the extent of 50% of the remaining cash 
flow, an amount equal to the unpaid balance of any operating deficit loan made by such 
person; 

11. To the payment of unpaid but accrued interest with respect to the City of Chico Loan;  

12. To the payment of unpaid but accrued principal and interest with respect to the Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte Loan; and 

13. The balance, 15% to the investor limited partner, 84.995% to the administrative general 
partner and .005% to the managing general partner. 

Development deficit guaranty 
During the development deficit period, as defined, the general partner shall advance the 
Partnership any amounts required to fund any development deficits and any operating deficits. As 
of December 31, 2016, no amounts were due under the guaranty. 

Guaranty agreement 
The partnership agreement provides for a guaranty agreement between affiliates of the general 
partners and the investor limited partner. The guarantors guarantee the following: i) the full and 
complete payment and performance by the general partner of the Special Obligations; ii) the full 
and complete payment and performance by the developer under the development agreement. As of 
December 31, 2016, no amounts were due under the guaranty. 

Note 6 - Mortgages and notes payable 

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $10,711,311 of bonds issued by 
California Statewide Communities Development Authority from the proceeds of Affordable 
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds Series 2013 A-1 ($4,300,000) ("Series 2013 A-1 bonds") and 
Series 2013 A-2 ($6,411,311) ("Series 2013 A-2 bonds"). The bonds are secured by the Project. 

The Series 2013 A-1 bonds bear interest at a fixed interest rate of 3.30% and mature on July 1, 
2030. The Series 2013 A-1 bonds will be paid in biannual monthly installments of interest until 
conversion on January 1, 2016, when they will be paid in biannual installments of principal and 

87



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

14 

interest in order to fully amortize the loan. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, 
interest of $137,125 and $138,015, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 
2016 and 2015, the outstanding principal was $4,250,000 and $4,300,000, respectively, and 
accrued interest was $68,420 and $69,008 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, totaled $318,624 and $356,854 as of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and are related to the first mortgage. During 2016 and 
2015, amortization of debt issuance costs of $38,230 and $39,293, respectively, have been 
expensed and are included in interest expense - first mortgage in the statements of operations. 
Debt issuance costs on the above note are being amortized using an imputed rate of 4.3224%. 

The Series 2013 A-2 bonds were paid in full during 2014.  

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $8,800,000 payable to CRA. The 
mortgage is secured by the Project and bears interest at 2%, which is payable from residual 
receipts. The loan matures March 1, 2066, at which time the entire principal and any outstanding 
interest are due. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, interest of $176,000 and 
$176,000, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the 
outstanding principal was $8,800,000 and $8,800,000, respectively, and accrued interest was 
$714,354 and $538,354 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $600,000 payable to the Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte ("HACB"). The mortgage is secured by the Project and bears 
interest at 2.31%, which is payable annually from excess cash flow. The loan matures February 28, 
2068, at which time the entire principal and any outstanding interest are due. For the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, interest of $15,440 and $13,860, respectively, was incurred and 
expensed. Interest is compounded and added to the principal on May 1st of each year. As of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the outstanding principal was $646,248 and $617,395, respectively, 
and accrued interest was $10,020 and $23,433 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.  

The liability of the Partnership under the mortgages and notes payable is limited to the value of the 
underlying real estate collateral and an assignment of rents and other amounts deposited with the 
lenders. 

88



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

15 

Principal payment requirements for each of the next five years and thereafter subsequent to 
December 31, 2016 are as follows: 

Series 2013 A-1 CRA HACB Total

2017 50,000$            -$               -$                50,000$          
2018 50,000              -                   -                   50,000            
2019 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
2020 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
2021 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
Thereafter 3,970,000          8,800,000     646,248        13,416,248     

Subtotal 4,250,000          8,800,000     646,248        13,696,248     
Less unamortized debt 
issuance costs (318,624)   -         -         (318,624) 

Total 3,931,376$        8,800,000$    646,248$       13,377,624$   
 

Note 7 - Management agreement 

The property is managed by WinnResidential California L.P., a related party, pursuant to a 
management agreement that provides for a management fee of 5% of monthly rental collections. 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, management fees of $38,478 and $37,422, 
respectively, were incurred and expensed. 

Note 8 - Economic concentration 

The Partnership operates a 90-unit apartment project located in Chico, California. Future operations 
could be affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that geographical area or by 
changes in federal low-income housing subsidies or the demand for such housing. 

Note 9 - Contingencies 

Low-income housing tax credits 
The Partnership's low-income housing tax credits are contingent on its ability to maintain 
compliance with applicable sections of Section 42. Failure to maintain compliance with occupant 
eligibility, and/or unit gross rent or to correct noncompliance within a specified time period could 
result in recapture of previously taken tax credits plus interest. In addition, such potential 
noncompliance may require an adjustment to the contributed capital by the investor limited partner. 

Pending class action lawsuits against the management company 
Former and current employees of the management company that perform work at the Partnership 
properties have brought two class action lawsuits alleging they were not properly compensated for 
work at the Partnership properties. The lawsuits request lost wages, interest, penalties and 
attorney's fees. The lawsuits are pending against the management company and some of its 
affiliates. The Partnership is not named in the lawsuits. The Partnership does, however, have 
certain indemnity obligations in favor of the management company. The Partnership has 
conditionally agreed to reimburse the management company for a portion of the potential wages 
which could be due to the Plaintiffs for work performed at the Partnership properties, such condition 
based upon final judgment that shows application of law that is beyond the management company’s 
control. As of December 31, 2016, the Partnership estimated the potential costs to be $3,251, which 

89



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

16 

has been recorded as payroll expense and is included in other accrued liabilities on the balance 
sheet. 

Note 10 - Concentration of credit risk  

The Partnership maintains its cash with various financial institutions. The Partnership also 
maintains bond funded escrows and reserves. All escrows and reserves are held in trust accounts 
in the Partnership's name. At times, these balances may exceed the federal insurance limits; 
however, the Partnership has not experienced any losses with respect to its bank balances in 
excess of government provided insurance. Management believes that no significant concentration 
of credit risk exists with respect to these balances at December 31, 2016. 

Note 11 - Subsequent events 

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to 
be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that 
provide evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the 
accompanying financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions 
that existed after the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. 
Management evaluated the activity of the Partnership through February 28, 2017, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and concluded that no subsequent events have 
occurred that would require recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to 
financial statements. 

90



 

 

Supplementary Information

91



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

18 

2016 2015
Rental income

Rent revenue - gross potential 698,821$          728,324$          
Tenant assistance payments 110,867           58,203              

Total rental income 809,688$           786,527$           

Vacancies and concessions
Apartments vacancies 15,365$            12,481$            

Total vacancies and concessions 15,365$             12,481$             

Other operating income
Cable contract revenue 883$                  1,341$              
Security deposit forfeitures -                   100                   
Damages income 10,385             14,786              
Late fees 2,055               3,400                
Application fees 560                   1,295                
Write off of accounts payable 16,588             -                   
Miscellaneous other income 120                   120                   

Total other operating income 30,591$             21,042$             

Salaries and employee benefits
Salaries - administrative 37,275$            38,820$            
Salaries - maintenance 26,625             15,064              
Payroll taxes 6,424               6,290                
Health insurance and other benefits 14,056             10,833              
Workmen's compensation insurance 7,431               8,344                

Total salaries and employee benefits 91,811$             79,351$             

Repairs and maintenance
Exterminating 2,530$              4,650$              
Grounds 23,013             22,722              
Security services/contract 2,402               5,726                
Supplies 8,809               15,610              
Pool 281                   -                   
Repairs and maintenance - other than contracts 475                   -                   
Repairs and maintenance - contracts 23,089             28,345              
Carpeting 9,841               -                   
Miscellaneous maintenance expenses 520                   -                   

Total repairs and maintenance 70,960$             77,053$             

92



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 

 
 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
19 

2016 2015
Utilities

Electricity 16,183$            17,677$            
Sewer 38,881             61,615              
Trash removal 10,474             9,559                
Gas 1,111               714                   
Cable 590                   -                   

Total utilities 67,239$             89,565$             

Miscellaneous operating expenses
Office supplies and expense 6,456$              7,449$              
Training and travel 9,037               1,859                
Telephone and answering service 11,672             5,412                
Bad debt expense 18,019             18,972              
Other rent expense 90                     891                   
Miscellaneous administrative 6,863               14,500              
Rent free unit 8,442               10,646              
Advertising and newspaper 1,230               2,047                
Legal 4,575               5,390                
Accounting 10,800             18,105              
Other taxes, licenses and insurance 1,308               884                   

Total miscellaneous operating expenses 78,492$             86,155$             

Interest expense - other loans
Interest expense CRA loan 176,000$          176,000$          
Interest expense HACB loan 15,440             13,860              

Total interest expense - other loans 191,440$           189,860$           

Other financial income (expense)
Trustee fees (3,900)$            (5,317)$            
Credit enhancement, issuer, and servicing fees (83,763)           (86,990)            

Total other financial income (expense) (87,663)$           (92,307)$           

Miscellaneous other income (expense)
Refunds from the City of Chico 50,261$            70,068$            
Miscellaneous other expense (2,184)             -                   

Total miscellaneous other income (expense) 48,077$             70,068$             

Other related party fees and expenses
Lease-up fee -$                  582,995$          
Managing general partner fee 20,000             20,000              
Administrative general partner fee 10,300             10,000              

Total other related party fees and expenses 30,300$             612,995$           
 

93



94



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

95



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.

(A California Limited Partnership)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1 - 2

FINANCIAL SECTION

Balance Sheets 3

Statements of Operations: 4

Statements of Partners' Equity (Deficit) 5

Statements of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7 - 13

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Calculation of Surplus Cash 15

Excess Cash Distribution Calculation as per LP Agreement 16

96



266 17th Street, Suite 200
Oakland, California 94612-4124

Telephone: (510) 452-5051
Fax: (510) 452-3432

e-mail: rpatel@patelcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Partners of
1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
Chico, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 1200 Park Avenue, L. P. (A California Limited
Partnership), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related
statements of operations, partners' equity (deficit), cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. 

197



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material aspects, the
financial position of 1200 Park Avenue, L. P. as of December 31, 2016, and 2015, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The Calculation of Surplus Cash and Excess Cash Distribution Calculation per LP Agreement, which is
the responsibility of management, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on it.

Certified Public Accountants
Oakland, California
February 27, 2017

298



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.

(A California Limited Partnership)

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2014

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash $ 166,826 $ 82,104
Reserved cash 39,010 38,113
Investments - reserved 241,532 224,174
Prepaid expenses 10,143 11,478
Accounts receivables 3,051 535

Total current assets 460,562 356,404

Property and equipment - net (Note 2) 14,216,619 14,677,052

Other assets - net (Note 3) 32,475 39,560

Total Assets $14,709,656 $15,073,016

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current Liabilities:
Account payable $ 2,606 $ 118
Tenant security deposits 37,503 36,710
Accrued partner's fee
Accrued liabilities 34,105 24,764
Unearned rent 2,582 1,649
Current portion on long term debt (Note 4) 147,608 143,169

Total Current Liabilities 224,404 206,410

Accrued interest payable, net of current portion (Note 4) 513,472 502,111
Long-term debt, net of current portion (Note 4) 6,687,931 6,679,860

Total Liabilities 7,425,807 7,388,381

Partners' equity 7,283,849 7,684,635

Total liabilities and partners' equity $14,709,656 $15,073,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

399



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2014

2016 2015
Revenue:

Rental Income $ 728,454 $ 704,030
Vacancy loss (7,337) (9,209)
Miscellaneous other income 16,683 18,766
Interest income 107 20

Total Revenue 737,907 713,607

Expenses:

Salaries and fringe benefits 43,292 99,667
Administration 24,780 52,627
Tenant services 13,777 4,719
Utilities 89,855 83,936
Maintenance 130,754 155,275
Management 36,393 35,193
Franchise tax 800 800
Insurance 49,192 15,549
Property taxes 274
Partnership fees 11,923 49,617
Interest 268,346 268,325
Amortization 7,085 8,040
Depreciation 460,433 460,755
Bad debts expense/ (reversal) 2,063 5,166

Total expenses 1,138,693 1,239,943

Net loss $ (400,786) $ (526,336)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4100



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

BCAHDC
CCPXXVIII

LP
CCPXXXIII

LP
RCXXVIII
SLP LLC TOTAL

Balance, January 1, 2015 $ (348) 7,571,832 639,835 (348) $8,210,971

Net loss (52) (485,375) (40,856) (53) (526,336)

Balance,  December 31,2015 (400) 7,086,457 598,979 (401) 7,684,635

Net loss (40) (369,596) (31,110) (40) (400,786)

Balance, December 31, 2016 $ (440) $ 6,716,861 $ 567,869 $ (441) $7,283,849

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

5101



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2014

2016 2015
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss $ (400,786) $ (526,336)
Adjustment to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash

(used)/provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 467,518 468,795
Decrease / (Increase) in prepaid expenses 1,335 (418)
(Increase) in reserved cash and investments (18,255) (12,385)
(Increase) / Decrease in accounts receivable (2,516) 1,973
Increase / (Decrease) in accounts payable 2,488 (4,364)
Increase / (Decrease) in unearned rent 933 (270)
Increase in tenancy security deposits 793 1,555
Increase /(decrease) in partner's accrued fees 196
Increase / (Decrease) in accrued liabilities 9,341 (9,423)
Increase in accrued interest 11,361

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities 72,212 (80,677)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Receipts from debt issuance 53,388
Repayment of debt (40,878) (16,669)

Net Cash (Used) by Financing Activities 12,510 (16,669)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 84,722 (97,346)

Cash, beginning of year 82,104 179,450

Cash, end of year $ 166,826 $ 82,104

Supplemental disclosures

Interest paid $ 224,844 $ 255,820

Income Tax paid $ 800 $ 800

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

6102



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of
the financial statements:

Nature of Operations

1200 Park Avenue, L. P. (A California Limited Partnership) was formed in March 2003, to
own, maintain and operate a 107-unit senior citizen apartment complex (the Project). The
Project is for persons of low and moderate income pursuant to the rules and regulations of
Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code. The Project is located in Chico, California. The
major activities of the partnership are governed by the partnership agreement.

The Partnership constructed the Project in order to receive an allocation of Low Income
Housing Tax Credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code. The Partnership operates
under a Regulatory Agreement with the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC)
and Regulatory, Grant and Loan Agreements with the City of Chico (the successor agency to
Chico Redevelopment Agency). These agreements govern rental charges and operating
methods. The City of Chico granted and loaned the Project HOME Program funds, therefore,
certain program requirements are required by the terms of these agreements. Each building of
the Project has qualified and been allocated Low Income Housing Tax Credits pursuant to
Internal Revenue Code Section 42, which regulates the use of the Project as to occupant
eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. Each building of the Project must
meet the provisions of these regulations during each of the 55 consecutive taxable years in
order to continue to qualify to receive the Low Income Housing Tax Credits. Failure to
comply with occupant eligibility and/or unit gross rent or to correct noncompliance within a
specified time period could result in recapture of previously taken Low Income Housing Tax
Credits plus interest. Such potential noncompliance may require an adjustment to the
contributed capital by the limited partners.

The Partnership has received a reservation of LIHTC, under Section 42 of the Internal
Revenue Code, in the annual amount of $1,395,494 for ten years starting with the placed in
service taxable year of 2006. The credits commenced in 2006 and end in 2015.

Organization

The Partnership consists of: one administrative general partner, 1200 Park Avenue LLC, with
a 0% share; one managing general partner, Butte County Affordable Housing Development
Corporation (BCAHDC), with a 0.01% share: two investor limited partners, Centerline
Corporate Partners XXVIII, LP, with a 92.2177% share, and Centerline Corporate Partners
XXXIII, LP, with a 7.7623% share; and one special limited partner, Related Corporate
XXVIII SLP LLC, with a .01% share in the Partnership. Except as otherwise specified in the
partnership agreement, all items of income, expense, gain, loss, tax credits, tax preferences
and cash are allocated to the partners based on those percentages.

7103



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Rental Income

The Partnership receives rental income from units which are reserved for people with low and
moderate income. Rental income is recognized as the rents are earned. Rental payments
received in advance are deferred. All leases between the Partnership and its tenants are
operating leases. Contract rent increases are prohibited without prior approval of the
managing general partner.

During the year ended December 31, 2016 the Partnership derived approximately 21% of its
total revenue from tenant based rental assistance and 77% from tenant rents. During the year
ended  December 31,2015, the Partnership derived approximately 19% of its total revenue
from tenant based rental assistance and 80% from tenant rents. The Partnership derives
substantially all of its revenues from its rental activity in Chico, California. 

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain amounts in the 2015 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2016 presentation.

Method of Accounting

The partnership uses the accrual basis of accounting.

Income Taxes

No provision or benefit for income taxes has been included in these financial statements.
Partners are taxed individually on their shares of the partnership earnings. The net income or
loss is allocated to the partners in accordance with the regulations of the partnership.

Effective January 01, 2009, the provisions of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
require that a tax position be recognized or derecognized based on a more-likely-than-not
threshold. This applies to tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The
implementation of these provisions had no impact on the Partnership’s financial statements.
The Partnership does not believe its financial statements include any uncertain tax positions.

Capitalization and Depreciation

Land, building, furniture, fixtures and improvements are recorded at cost. Depreciation is
provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
their estimated service lives. Improvements, including planned major maintenance activities
are capitalized, while expenditures for routine maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
as incurred. Upon disposal of depreciable property, the appropriate property accounts are
reduced by the related costs and accumulated depreciation. The resulting gains and losses are
reflected in the Statements of Operations.

8104



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method which are generally over a period of
five years for computers and carpets, seven years for furniture, fixtures, and equipment to 40
years for buildings. All items under $5,000, regardless of useful life, shall be expensed in
accordance with Internal Revenue Service regulations and a written Capitalization Policy
adopted by the BCAHDC Board of Directors.

The Partnership reviews its investment in real estate for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such property may not be
recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the real
estate to the future net undiscounted cash flow expected to be generated by the rental property
including the low income housing tax credits and any estimated proceeds from the eventual
disposition of the real estate. If the real estate is considered to be impaired, the impairment to
be recognized is measured at the amount by which the carrying amount of the real estate
exceeds the fair value of such property. There were no impairment losses recognized in 2016
and 2015.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Partnership considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and deposit balances maintained with Bank
of America amounted to $216,751 and $119,718 at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. The Partnership did not maintain cash balances in excess of FDIC insured limits
in any other financial institution during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Distributions

The payment of any compensation or distributions of income or other assets to any of its
officers, directors or partners is approved by the General Partners in accordance with the
Partnership Agreement. Allowable distributions are calculated by the General Partners based
upon its computation of the Project’s surplus cash position. Amounts distributed in 2016 and
2015 as per the surplus cash calculation were $67,136 from 2015’s excess cash and $152,079
from 2014’s excess cash.

9105



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Below Market Loans

Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code governs the administration of Low Income Housing
Tax Credits (LIHTC), a tax incentive created to foster a legislated public policy directive of
the United States to create low income housing. The Partnership was formed in order to create
low income housing in order to generate LIHTC.

Other governmental entities, having a similar agenda to foster low income housing, have lent
money to the Partnership at advantageous terms. The Partnership has not discounted these
below market loans as they were made at arm’s length and to preserve the integrity of costs
eligible for tax credit under Section 42.

Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves

(a) Mortgage Escrow Deposits - Replacement Reserves 

The Partnership has a replacement reserve escrow account which is required by the Citibank,
assumed from CCRC, mortgage agreement. The Partnership is required to make monthly
payments to the escrow funds held by Berkadia Mortgage. During 2016 and 2015, the
Partnership made deposits of $32,100 and $32,100, respectively, and withdrawals of $14,803
and $21,184, respectively. The account earned $60 and $10 of interest income, net of fees,
during 2016 and 2015, respectively. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balance was
$241,532 and $224,174, respectively.

NOTE 2: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2016 2015
Land $ 629,523 $ 629,523
Building 18,386,634 18,372,150
Furniture and equipment 114,429 128,912
Total 19,130,586 19,130,585
Accumulated Depreciation (4,913,967) (4,453,533)

Net property and equipment $14,216,619 $14,677,052

10106



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 3: OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following:

2016 2015
Tax credit fees – 15 years $ 106,280 $ 106,280
Organization expenses – 5 years 2,462 2,462

108,742 108,742
Accumulated amortization (76,267) (69,182)

Net other assets $ 32,475 $ 39,560

Straight-line amortization is used on the tax credit fees. Amortization for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $7,085 and 7,085 respectively. Organization expenses
were completely amortized in 2015. 

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2016 and 2015 consists of the following:

2016 2015
Note payable to the Housing Authority of the County of
Butte was issued on November 24, 2004 with original
principal amount of $675,000, secured by facilities,
including interest at 4.84% per annum, payable only from
residual receipts. Balance added to principal at June 1 if no
residual receipts. Balance due November 2054. The
Partnership incurred $52,433 of interest expense during
fiscal year 2016. At December 31, 2016, accrued interest
on the Note was $104,686. $ 1,104,578 $ 1,053,585

Note payable to the City of Chico, acting as the successor
agency to Chico Redevelopment Agency, was issued on
May 29, 2003 with original principal amount of
$3,675,000, secured by land and buildings. Interest only at
2% per annum. The note matures on May 29, 2058. The
Partnership incurred $73,500 of interest expense during
fiscal year 2016. At December 31, 2016, accrued interest
on the note was $513,472. 3,675,000 3,675,000

11107



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

Note payable to the Citibank was issued on June 19, 2007
with original principal amount of $2,261,000, secured by
facilities payable in monthly installments of $15,195
including interest at 7.10% per annum. The note matures
on July 01, 2037. Partnership incurred $141,457 of interest
expense during fiscal year 2016. 1,969,975 2,010,853

6,749,553 6,739,438

Less: Long-term unamortized debt issuance costs (17,745) (18,700)

Less: current maturities included in current liabilities (43,877) (40,878)

$ 6,687,931 $ 6,679,860

Following are maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years and thereafter:

2017 $ 43,877
2018 47,096
2019 50,550
2020 54,259
2021 58,239
Thereafter 6,495,529
Total $ 6,749,550

Current portion of long-term debts consist of the following:

2016 2015
Accrued interest payable in one year $ 104,686 $ 103,246
Current maturity of long-term debt 43,877 40,878
Less: Current portion of unamortized debt issuance costs (955) (955)

$ 147,608 $ 143,169

NOTE 5: RESERVED CASH

As part of the partnership agreement the following cash reserves have been segregated:

2016 2015
Replacement reserve $ 241,532 $ 224,174
Security deposits 39,010 38,113

$ 280,542 $ 262,287

12108



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 6: CITY OF CHICO HOME PROGRAM REGULATORY AGREEMENT

In consideration of a grant made by the city of Chico, and a loan made to 1200 Park Avenue,
L. P. by the Chico Redevelopment Agency, the partnership has entered into regulatory
agreements with the city and agency. These agreements set forth certain covenants, conditions,
and restrictions regarding the manner in which 1200 Park Avenue, L. P. will hold and use the
property and the 1200 Park Avenue, LP Housing Project. Generally, 1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
agrees that for a 55-year period following issuance of an unconditional certificate of
occupancy, it will cause the project to be used and held as a residence for low-income and
very low-income senior citizen tenants subject to various covenants and conditions.

NOTE 7: TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES AND RELATED PARTIES

Annual Local Administrative Fee

An annual local administrative fee (ALA Fee) of $5,000 and $5,000 was incurred in the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 to the special limited partner for services to be rendered
in monitoring the operations of the partnership.

ALA fees of $5,000 and $5,000 were outstanding as of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. ALA fees are allowed to accrue or are payable only to the extent of cash flow. 

Supervisory Management Fee

The Partnership shall pay to the General Partner, yearly, supervisory management fee from
available cash flow as determined by the Partnership Agreement. The Partnership incurred
$6,923 and $6,723 supervisory management fees during the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, respectively.

Other Fees may be payable from excess cash flow from year to year in accordance with the
partnership agreement. In 2016 the following payments were made from 2015 excess cash
flow: $0 was paid to BCAHDC for the Tax Credit Monitoring Fee; $0 was paid to BCAHDC
for the Supervisory Management Fee; and $0 was paid to the Housing Authority of the County
of Butte for interest on its loan to the partnership.

NOTE 8: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the partnership has evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through February 27, 2017, the date the financial
statements were issued.

13109



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

14110



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

CALCULATION OF SURPLUS CASH
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Profit or (loss) from operations $ (400,786)

Add: Depreciation and amortization 468,474

Cash flow from operations 67,688

Subtract: Transfers to replacement reserves (including interest) (32,160)

Subtract: Capital improvements and other assets 0

Add: Tax credit monitoring fees paid from prior year 0

Add: MGP fees 0

Add: Increase to accrued fees (payable from residual receipts) 11,923

Add: Increase to accrued interest (payable from residual receipts) 125,933

Add: Transfers in from reserves 14,803

Subtract: Mortgage loan principal payments (40,878)

Total Cash Flow Adjustments 79,621

Net cash Flow Available for Distribution $ 147,309

15111



1200 Park Avenue, L. P.
(A California Limited Partnership)

EXCESS CASH DISTRIBUTION CALCULATION AS PER LP AGREEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Excess Cash Flow $ 147,309

Distribution of Cash Flow, as per LPA Section 9.2.A:

i Management Agent for any accrued mgt fees (N/A) 0

ii Repay loan to any partner other than general partner (N/A) 0

iii AHDC for completion loans (N/A) 0

iv Developer for Contingent Developer Fee (paid in full) 0

v Special Limited Partner Annual Local Admin Fee (5,000)

inserted Chico RDA Annual Interest Payment (as per Loan Agreement) (73,500)

vi General Partners Social Services Reimbursement Fee (6,923)

vii General Partners Tax Credit Monitoring Fee 2% Gross Effective
Income:

Gross Potential Rent 728,454

Other Income (Tenant Charges/Laundry/Interest) 16,683

Vacancy Loss & Concessions (7,337)

Change in Prepaid Rent 933

Change in Accounts Receivable (497)

Tenant Bad Debt Write off (2,063)

Gross Effective Income 736,173 (14,723)

viii General Partners for Completion Loans (N/A) 0

Remainder 47,163

ix 50% of remaining cash to Guarantors, Operating Loans (N/A) 0

Remainder 47,163

x HACB to pay HACB loan (31,186)

Remainder 15,977

xi Supervisory Mgt Fee to General Partners:
(not to exceed 8% of Gross Effective Income) 15,977

Remainder 0
xii Distribution to Partners:

Limited Partner (CCP XXVIII, LP) 92.2177% 0

Limited Partner (CCP XXXIII, LP) 7.7623% 0

Special Limited Partner (RC XXVIII SLP LLC) 0.0100% 0

General Partners (BCAHDC) 0.0100% 0

$ 0

16112


	3.0 Agenda
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	MEETING AGENDA
	NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 17-1C
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS

	3.01 Minutes
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 BCAHDC financial report
	3.03 Tax Credit Report
	3.03.1 Walker Commons 2017 HOME Audit Summary
	3.03.2 1200 Park Ave 2017 HOME Audit Summary
	3.03.3 Gridley Springs Monthly Operating Statement April 2017
	3.04 Cordillera Apartments Report
	5.01 GS1 Audit Report
	5.02 Harvest Park Audit Report
	5.03 1200 Park Ave Audit Report
	Table of Content
	Audit Report
	Balance Sheet
	Statement of operations
	Partners Equity
	Statement of Cash Flow
	Notes to Financial Statements
	Calculation of Surplus Cash
	Excess Cash Distribution Calculation as per LP Agreement
	Excess Cash Distribution Calculatiton




